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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

TO: Office of the City Administrator
ATTN:  Deborah Edgerly

FROM: Community and Economic Development Agency
DATE:  April 15,2008
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RE: Supplemental Report Regarding Proposed Resolution Approving
Implementation Of Residential Permit Parking (RPP) On 17th Street
(Between Madison Street And Lakeside Drive) As An Addition To The
Existing Area “F” RPP Pursuant To California Vehicle Code § 22507
And Oakland Municipal Code Section 10.44 And Restricting General
Street Parking Within Said Residential Permit Parking Zone To Two
Hours Pursuant To California Vehicle Code § 22507 And Qakland -

Municipal Code Section 10.44

On April 8, 2008, the Public Works Committee asked staff to count the number of units and
corresponding off-street parking spaces along the south side of 17" Street between Madison
Street and Lakeside Drive. The following table summarizes the data that was collected from

field observations conducted April 8, 2008:

Table Showing Number of Apartment Units and Off-Street Spaces on 17" Street

Address Units | Spaces % Floors Additional Information
Spaces

101-17" St. 14 9 64 2 floors | Driveway is on Lakeside Drive

123-17" St. 24 0 0 3 floors None

133-17" St. 10 { 0 3 floors None

145-17" St. 26 6 23 4 floors | 3 covered spaces and 3 tandem spaces on

driveway )
Totals 74 15 20
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There are a total of 74 apartment units with 15 parking spaces, creating a demand for on-street
parking by residents.

Respectfu 7ubmitted,

Dan Lindheim, Director
Community and Economic Development Agency

Reviewed by:

Michael J. Neary, P.E.

Deputy Director, Community and Economic
Development Agency

Prepared by:

Ade Oluwasogo, P.E.

Supervising Transportation Engineer
Transportation Services Division

APPROVED AND FORWARDED
TO CITY COUNCIL;

Office of the City Administrator
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